


	
Dear	
	
Good	morning!	Here	it	goes:	6828_DPO_Opinion_Draft	IR	for	the	DPO
	
We	are	still	working	on	the	minutes.	Do	you	happen	to	have	any	report	on	the
meeting?	My	Office	seem	that	couldn’t	take	very	detailed	notes	to	produce	a	good
quality	minutes,	and	I	had	to	send	them	back	to	redo,	bc	they	made	no	sense.	Maybe
if	you	took	some	notes	on	the	meeting	(not	on	the	things	that	probably	you	found
weird)	I	could	try	to	complement	the	very	poor	minutes	I	have	right	now.
	
KR

	
From:	 	
Sent:	20	May	2022	10:21
To:	
Subject:	[EXTERNAL]	RE:	Operational	Personal	Data	Implementing	rules	 	DPO
Opinion
	

[EXTERNAL	EMAIL]	CAUTION:	Ema 	or g nated	from	outs de	of	Frontex.	Do	not	c ck	 nks	or	open
attachments	un ess	you	recogn ze	and	trust	the	sender.

Dear	
	
I	hope	everything	is	fine	on	your	side.
	
May	I	ask	you	the	reference	of	the	second	opinion	of	the	DPO		on	the	draft	MB
decision	on	OPD?	We	would	like	to	refer	to	it	in	our	opinion.
	
The	version	you	sent	us	indicates	"Warsaw	02.02.2012"	with	no	specific
reference	while	the	second	opinion	contains	the	following	date	and	reference:
"Warsaw,	16	November	2021,	Reg	No	11364a,	ref:	DPO/NAPE/11364a/2021".		
	
Thanks	a	lot	in	advance
	
Kind	regards

	
From:	 	
Sent:	08	February	2022	18:33
To:	
Subject:	FW:	Operational	Personal	Data	Implementing	rules	 	DPO	Opinion
	
Dear	
	
Following	your	request,	please	find	attached	the	first	DPO	Opinion	on	OPD.	The
DPO	had	to	issue	a	second	one	due	to	the	fact	that	the	consulted	draft	was	still
in	process	of	redrafting	by	other	business	units,	and	it	was	uncertain	what
different	draft	would	result	after	the	input	of	other	stakeholders.	Please	note
below	the	communication	to	the	Executive	Director	in	that	regard.	Also	note
that,	in	point	1	and	2	of	the	Opinion,	the	procedural	aspects	of	the	involvement
of	the	DPO	were	highlighted,	including	in	relation	to	the	evolution	of	the	file
thorough	time,	as	well	as	deadlines.
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